ST. CHARLES PARISH

PauL J. HoGan, PE

COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV

MEMORANDUM

DATE: JULY 15, 2009

TO: MS. KIMBERLY MAROUSEK
PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR 7

FROM: PAUL J. HOGAN, PE é““( %ma.
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV ‘ /

Since our Meeting in April where you stated that your Departrent was
going to re-write the grass ordinance, | have not seen any draft.

Please provide an update on your Department's revamping of the grass
ordinance. When do you expect to have a draft ready for review?

Thanks.
PJH/BJT118:ag

cc:  Mr. Timothy J. Vial, Chief Administrative Officer
Mr. Rhys Kinler, Zoning and Regulatory Administrator
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